From: Wiillie Gallagher

Sent: 06 February 2008 10:41
To: Fitchie, Andrew
Subject: RE: Progress

Thanks

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 06 February 2008 10:22

To: Willie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Graeme Bissett

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Alastair Richards - TEL; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan
Subject: RE: Progress

Willie

I have seen for the first time Schedule 4 (Pricing ) plus assumptions this morning. It is assembled as a
contract within a contract.

1 really need to understand this document to contribute meaningfully- it is up for discussion now.

kind regards

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto: Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2008 10:16

To: Matthew Crosse; Fitchie, Andrew; Graeme Bissett

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Alastair Richards - TEL; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan
Subject: RE: Progress

Matthew,

Itis MANDATORY requirement that before | go to CEC tomorrow | have a good understanding on outcome of Price,
Programme, Commercials & Contracts. Warm feelings is not sufficient, you must communicate this at every meeting
with BBS & CAF etc.

Overto you,

Willie

From: Matthew Crosse

Sent: 06 February 2008 09:38

To: Willie Gallagher; 'Fitchie, Andrew'; Graeme Bissett

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Alastair Richards - TEL; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Susan Clark
Subject: RE: Progress

Willie
Without being too gloomy there is still a lot to do. Plus the commercial dynamics (££) of the SDS novation has not
been agreed with either party yet. | am not sure we will have definitive conclusions by tonight, but we might have far

warmer feelings than yesterday am!

Matthew
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Matthew Crosse

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5SHD

Tel: +44 |
Fax: +44 (|
Mob: +44
Email: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie ltd.uk

From: Willie Gallagher

Sent: 06 February 2008 07:05

To: Fitchie, Andrew; Graeme Bissett

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Matthew Crosse; Alastair Richards - TEL; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Susan Clark
Subject: RE: Progress

Good news, now kick it over the line today.

Willie

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 05 February 2008 22:58

To: Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett

Subject: Progress

A much better day.

Progress (with concessions) after Willie's visit on SDS novation where there is convergence towards a positon that can be the
subject of tripartite discussion.

Solutions for Consents and third party agreements are now possible.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (0

M: +44 (0|

F: +44 (0)

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 guoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland

(registered number S50300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
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business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

<hr size=2 width="100%" align=center>
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
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